1111 SW 16th Ave., Apt. 156

Gainesvrilie, Flz, 32601

Jglivary 15, 1977
Tiena F, Todd
EIxecutive Cificex
Office of Mansgement end Finence
Tnitad States Tepartment of Justice
W&Bhington, D.C. 20530

Tear Ms, Todd:

In my letter to you deted December 3%, 1976, I stated that
I could locate no letter of mine dated Tecember 15, 1976, I wes
mistaken, and I em sorry for sny inconvenience or confusion I have
thus caused you.

Your letter to me of December 22 wes in response to nine
of Decenmber 15, which wes addressed to the Attommey Generel and
requested 18 1iems published or mentioned by the Senate Selsct
Committse on Intelligence, When I responded to your letter, I
haed forgotten azbout this request snd had in mind enother FOIA
raguest of mins pending with the Justice DLeperiment, this one
relating to the photographe and X rays of the emnedy sutopsy.
I had recently addressed & letter relevant to thet request to
{our office, thus the source of confusion regerding your Deeember 22

atter.

Thenle you for your patience.

Sincerely,

Howard Roffman



